

Although small, this avalanche is a sign that the snowpack is unstable. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 31, 2015</u> Cooke City, 2015-12-31